From: Elizabeth Jones

To: Janet Wood
Subject: FW: Fiduciary practices used by the TRS Board and Administration
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:30:06 AM

From: Alton Felps
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:22:12 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

To: Sunset Advisory Commission
Subject: Fiduciary practices used by the TRS Board and Administration

To whom it may concern:

The Board of Trustees for the Texas Public Schools keep a close watch on the expenditures made
by their school district. They are close to and are tax payers in their respective districts.

During the past four or five years the TRS Board and Administration have failed the educators and
school system in the Great State of Texas!

The TRS Administration continues to lease and fund the more expensive properties in Austin while
our teacher’s sometimes work in portable buildings anchored to the ground with cable. Leasing the
Indeed Tower (Taj Mahal) before it was constructed took the cake. Proposing costly regional lease
sites which need additional staffing is also very costly.

| just ask that they work as hard and diligently as the teachers and administrators across Texas!

Dale Felps, retired school worker for the children of Texas
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